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Faculty of Applied Sciences & Technology
Office of the Chairperson

Department of Health and Biomedical Sciences

INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

TO: All Chairs of Departments

FROM: Chairman, Department of Health and Biomedical Sciences

OUR REF: TUMAST/DHBS/COMMON LINITS/056 169/2025

DATE z 7thMay,2025

RE: ONLINE DELIVERY OF UCCC 1201 (HEALTH EDUCATION) COMMON
UNIVERSITY COURSE FOR MAY INTAKE

This is to inform you that UCCC l20l: Health Education, a Common University Course, is only
offered in Semester II. Consequently, students admitted during the May intake will be
incorporated with the September intake for the purpose of this course.

It is therefore worth noting that the course will be offered next in Semester II of the 20ZS1202G
Academic Year.

Your cooperation in informing and guiding the affected students is highly appreciated.

For further inquiries or assistance, please contact:

. Dr. Lydia Oriko, DHBS Common Unit Coordinator
o Phone:0705246222
o Office: Room N107

. Mr. Evans Owuor
o Phone: 0716824 492
o Offlrce Nl0l

0 7 h1AY 2025

Ag, Chaifrnan - Department o

Copy Dean, FAST


